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DIRECTORATE OF TRIBAL WELFARE

Port Blair dated the December, 2016
To

1) Ms Manju Iyer, Mobile No. 09987062361
2) Mr Ajey Kodlikeri, Mobile No. 09987062361

Sub: - Grant of NOC to carry out shoot on the football of Car
Nicobar- reg

Madam/Sir

Please refer your letter dated 14.12.2016 regarding grant of NOC

to carry out shoot on the football of Car Nicobar.

In this connection, I am directed to inform that the request for
grant of permission to shoot film on the football of Car Nicobar cannot
be acceded-toe; as the subject film is related to Directorate of Sports &
Youth Affairs, Port Blair.

Yours faithfully

Director (TW)
Copy to: -
1) The Secretary (TW), A&N Administration for favour of information
2) The Deputy Commissioner, Car Nicobar for favour of information
and necessary action
3) The Project Officer, ITDP, Car Nicobar for information and
necessary action '

Director (TW)
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